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From: | | (b)(3)
Sent: Thursdav. October 26. 2017 9:24 AM
To:
Ce:
Subject: FW: TIER Action: 2017-04018 (Reply-Modified), FOIA Case F-2017-00178 initial Search
Tasking for BPO/OPA --- UNCLASSIFIED/AFaS-
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Fe5e—

Good momingz

We saved the documents we found in the shared drive location you indicated in the TIER. Again, thank you for
giving OPA the extra time to sift through our archives to make sure these are the right documents; the most
responsive documents. (b)(3)

Also, please note that the RECON documents saved in the folder look like they were saved in PDF (b)(3)
format,‘ You will probably need \ ‘to open

them. I tried opening them with our standard PDF program, but it didn’t work and because of that attempt, the
documents look like they were “converted and saved” as PDFs.

If you have any questions, please let me know. I hope our response satisfies this request. Thank you.

Best,

From: BPO—IART-OSC-OCC-TRACKER\ (b)(3)
Ser‘it: Thursday, October 26, 2017 9:15 AM ‘

To:

1 | Cameresi Patricia B NRO USA GOV| \

Subject: TIER Action: 2017-04018 (Reply-Modified), FOIA Case F-2017-00178 Initial Search Tasking for BPO/OPA

UNCLASSIFIEDAFOY6—

Tl

You have received a modified response from BPO-IART-OSC-OCC-TRACKER
1

R l RATHONAL HECONNAISEARCE OFFICE
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Assigned By: COMM-IMSO-FOIA-Tracker

Please select the following link to view this response 2017-04018 - (U) FOIA Case F-2017-00178 Initial Search
Tasking for BPO/OPA

UNCLASSIFIEDAFE50-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/AeHe-
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